Eve O'Sullivan

From: Licensing Staff

Sent: 06 April 2021 14:27

To: Eve O'Sullivan

Cc: Dorota Richards

Subject: FW: H0319-01 Qualified Persons Letter - Claremorris Landfill
Attachments: P2348_Lett_Qualified Person.pdf

Follow Up Flag: Follow up

Flag Status: Flagged

From: James O'Neill <james.oneill@ftco.ie>

Sent: Tuesday 6 April 2021 14:10

To: Licensing Staff <L.Staff@epa.ie>

Cc: Ewa Babiarczyk <E.Babiarczyk@epa.ie>; Pat McHale <pmchale@mayococo.ie>
Subject: H0319-01 Qualified Persons Letter - Claremorris Landfill

To Whom it may concern,

&

Please find attached in relation to Claremorris Historic Landfill, templatg letter with contact updated as requested.

N
Senior Engineer é‘)\\o )
S
Fehily Timoney and @o@any
F E H "-I."I|r J5 Plaza, North Park&&siness Park, North Road, Dublin 11
TIMONEY m: +353 (0)87 749704, dd: +353 (0)1 531 0988
Q -

o n

This message is for the intended recipient only. It may contain confidential or proprietary information. If you receive
this message in error, please immediately delete it, destroy all copies of it and notify the sender. You must not use
or disclose any part of this message if you are not the intended recipient. We may monitor all email communication
through our networks. Any views expressed in this message are those of the individual sender, except where the
message states otherwise. We take reasonable precautions to ensure our emails are virus free. However, we cannot
accept responsibility for any virus transmitted by us and recommend that you subject any incoming email to your
own virus checking procedure. Fehily Timoney is registered in Ireland as a private company limited by shares.
Registration No. 180497. Registered office: Core House, Pouladuff Road, Cork, Ireland
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Mr. Pat McHale 30 YEARS
Enterprise and Investment Adviser,

Mayo Enterprise and Investment Unit,

Mayo County Council, Mayo House, Moneen Rd,

Castlebar, Co.Mayo

F23 N504

BY EMAIL Our Ref: P2348/Lett/JON
06 April 2021

Re: Risk Assessment on an Historic Landfill in Support of an Application for a Certificate of

Authorisation in accordance with Regulation 7 of the Waste Management (Certification
of Historic Unlicensed Waste Disposal and Recovery Activity) Regulations 2008

§é~
Dear Mr Mc Hale SO

Q
As a person who is qualified, trained and experi \@o the standard set out in Section 2.3 of Code
of Practice: Environmental Risk Assessment Q:fp? &regulated Waste Disposal (EPA, 2007), it is my
opinion that the risk assessment carried oq&y‘bthers on behalf of Mayo County Council in relation
to a closed landfill at Claremorris Co. NI@ ‘i’s adequate and complete. The risk assessment complies
with all of the requirements of the Coe(é)of Practice. The local authority or its agent/contractor, in
carrying out the risk assessment, followed and completed the steps set out in the Code of
Practice and associated guidancedﬁlatrix 1 and Matrix 2 — as published).

The following items:

e the risk assessment,
e the findings and conclusions of the risk assessment,
e the revised remedial measures proposed, if any, and

e the monitoring proposal proposed to be carried out to demonstrate the effectiveness of the
remedial measures, if any.

are in my opinion, appropriate and adequate to:

e identify the instances and risks of environmental pollution arising from the closed landfill to
which this application refers,

Cont’d...
Core House, +353 21 496 4133 Eamon Timoney | David McHugh | Bernadette Guinan
Sinéad Timoney = = =
Pouladuff Road, info@ftco.ie @ @ @
Cork T12 D773 Registered in Ireland, Fehily Timoney & Company Ltd. Number 180497 ey QUALITY ENVIRONMENT
’ ' Registered Office: Core House, Pouladuff Road, Cork, Ireland. OHSAS18001:2007 | | 1SO 9001:2015 150 14001:2015

NSAI Certified NSAI Certified NSAI Certified

Ireland www.fehilytimoney.ie VAT Registration Number: [E6580497D
EPA Export 14-04-2021:02:37:14



FEHILY
Page 2 TIMONEY

30 YEARS

e proportionately address any and all such instances and risks of environmental pollution,
and;

e ensure that any further instances of environmental pollution will be detected in a timely
manner.

| have advised the local authority on the following aspects or have carried out or managed the
following aspects of the project on behalf of the local authority:

e tier 2 risk assessment
e tier 3 risk assessment including GQRA (and DQRA as appropriate)
e remedial measures

e post-remediation monitoring programme
o of these — my sole role has been to review the final outputs of the work

e none &
&
&
O&%‘@
Yours sincerely, ég)@s\d
I
OO
: &
S
&2
O
anhes S
N
mes O’Neill &
3
Chartered Engineer Qoé‘\

for and on behalf of Fehily Tim@oney and Company

cc: licensing@epa.ie, Ewa Babiarczyk, E.Babiarczyk@epa.ie
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